TOWN OF MAMMOTH
NOTICE OF A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE MAMMOTH TOWN COUNCIL

APRIL 11, 2013

Minutes of a Special Mammoth Town Council Meeting held April 11, 2013, pursuant to the notice
required by law.

1. Call to Order

Mayor Barcelo called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

Mayor Barcelo led the Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call
Council Members Present Staff Present
Councilman Barcelo Patsy Large, Town Clerk
Mayor Barcelo David Garcia, PW Director
Councilman Brewer
Councilman Romero Staff Absent

Councilwoman Medina
Marty Mcintosh, Police Chief
Council Members Absent Diana Sterling, Librarian
Stephen Cooper, Attorney

Vice Mayor Wickham
Councilman Gallego

4. Call to Public

Handicapped individuals with special accessibility needs may contact the ADA Coordinator for the Town of Mammoth at (520) 487-2331 (V/TDD)

Telephone Mailing: P.O. Box 130, Mammoth, Arizona 85618 FAX
(520) 487-2331 V/TDD Street: 125 N, Clark Street, Mammoth, Arizona 85618 (520) 487-2152



Ricardo Romo requested to speak on item 6(A).
DeAnna Martinez commented on how good the Town is looking and that she appreciates all the work
from the Public Works Department.

5. Old Business — Discussion and/or action on the following:

A. Street Repairs — Quotes for Chip Seal-David Garcia
David Garcia, Public Works Director, stated that he had requested quotes from Ace Asphalt and
Cactus Asphalt as well as Custom Paving. The only quotes he received were from Custom Paving for
$89,353 to chip seal Owens Street, Galiuro Street and Catalina Street from Kino to Bluebird Streets.
Mr. Garcia stated that Custom Paving quoted San Pedro Street as $22,191, totaling $111,544,

Councilman Barcelo motioned to allow Custom Paving chip seal Catalina, Galiuro, Owens and San
Pedro Streets for the quoted price of $111,544. A second was made by Councilwoman Medina.
Motion passed.

6. New Business — Discussion and/or action on the following:
A. Mammoth-San Manuel Unified School District Proposed IGA- (Facilities)-Patsy Large

Ricardo Romo urged the Council not to accept the IGA, stating that the school has a budget to work
with and the water at the Mammoth Elementary School should be a part of their budget. He also
stated that he is a resident of Mammoth and he would like free water.
Lynn Zeiler stated that the purpose of the IGA was to allow the Town to water the trees at the school
to save them from dying. She also stated that when the meeting between the Town of Mammoth and
Mammoth San Manuel Unified School District it was discussed that the school would not pay any
water.
Patsy Large, Town Clerk, stated that she would meet with Mr. Ryan and discuss the proposed IGA.

No Action.

B. Mammoth-San Manuel Unified School District Intergovernmental Agreement (Pool)-
Patsy Large

Patsy Large, Town Clerk/Manager stated that Larry Ramirez, Community Schools Coordinator had
inquired about an IGA with the School to manage the pool again this year.



Mayor Barcelo stated that we will allow the school to manage the pool again but will vote when a
contract is presented to the Council.

No action.
C. Use of the Softball Field-Shannon Dominguez

Ms. Dominguez stated that she will allow Albert Mendibles speak on her behalf for the use of the
softball field.

Albert Mendibles stated that the Girls’ Softball League is requesting exclusive use of the field
beginning the first week in May, 2013 and is requesting use Monday through Thursday, allowing the
Town to rent the field for week-end tournaments. He also thanked David Garcia for doing a good job
in getting the field ready for the season.

Councilman Barcelo motioned to allow the Girls’ Softball League exclusive use of the softball field
Monday through Thursday beginning the first week of May 2013. A second was made by Councilman
Brewer. Motion passed.

D. Mammoth Little League — Appreciation Letter (information Only)

A letter was addressed to the Public Works Department from the Mammoth Little League stating that
the Little League appreciates all the hard work and dedication from the Public Works Department.

7. Council Comments

Mayor Barcelo stated that the Council is trying to work with the residents of Mammoth and the
Council is trying to bring things out in the open and get opinions from the people.

Councilwoman Medina stated that maybe the Town can get all of the streets paved and get the
sidewalk finished.

Mayor Barcelo also stated that after July (the new fiscal year) maybe the Town can get more streets
paved and maybe every fiscal year have streets paved until they have all been paved.

Councilman Barcelo stated that the girls’ softball league ages 10 and under are in need of money to
purchase uniforms and equipment, he also urged the residents to give donations if possible.

8. Adjourn



Councilman Barcelo motioned for adjournment. A second was made by Councilwoman Medina.
Motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

I certify that the preceding are a true and correct copy of the Special Mammoth Town Council Meeting
held on April 11, 2013. | further certify that the meeting was duly called and held.

Cibog SR

Patsy 15 Largqun C\erk




